

# Line Voldstad Partner, Head of EU Regulatory and IPT



Location Oslo

Phone +47 24 15 13 00

Mobile +47 98 40 10 79

Language English, Norwegian

Email line.voldstad@dlapiper.com

Line Voldstad works with public procurement law and competition law. Line has broad experience in complying and dealing with the procurement regulations; from planning to carrying out the procurement process and entering into procurement contracts; frequently, on a day to day basis, assisting contracting authorities and bidders in different aspects of procurement processes.

She has, before her time in DLA Piper, several years of experience with procurement processes and managing contracts, including large and complex procurements within public sector.

Furthermore, Line assists clients in regulatory and competition law matters, especially in transactions and mergers; both on a national and international basis. She has assisted DLA Piper's offices in Brussel and London in international completion law matters.

Line is connected to our litigation team and has previous experience as a junior judge. She frequently assists in various litigation matters; especially in relation to procurement matters.

Furthermore, Line has experience with cases before the EU and EFTA courts.

## Credentials

Education	University of Oslo, Cand. Jur.	
		2005
Memberships	Member of the Norwegian Bar Association	
Appointments	Member of the Norwegian Bar Association's Law Committee for Competition law	
		2022 - 2024

# Experience

Prior Experience	Partner, DLA Piper Norway	
		2020 -
	Lead Lawyer, DLA Piper Norway	
		2014 - 2020
	Lawyer, DLA Piper Norway	
		2012 - 2014
	Lawyer/adviser, procurement and contract management, LOS	
	program in the Armed Forces	
		2008 - 2012
	Deputy judge, Nord-Østerdal tingrett	
		2007 - 2008
	Associate, DLA Piper Norway	
		2006 - 2007
	Caseworker, Jussbuss	
		2004 - 2005

### Rankings

The Legal 500, 2024 Line is recommended for *EU and Competition* by The Legal 500, 2024.



The Legal 500, 2023

'Line Voldstad – a brilliant lawyer! She has specific and deep knowledge of the pharma sector.'



Line is recommended for *EU and Competition* by The Legal 500, 2023.

The Legal 500, 2022

'Practice head Line Voldstad has expertise in public procurement and EU and EEA regulatory law.'



Line is recommended for *EU and Competition* by The Legal 500, 2022.

The Legal 500, 2021

'Line Voldstad: her dedication and service towards her customers is equal to none! She is extremely knowledgeable, knows her field to the absolute maximum and has a great team surrounding her which one has nothing but good things to say about.'



Line is recommended for *EU and Competition* by The Legal 500, 2021.

### Services



**Public Procurement** 



International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs



Litigation and regulatory



Competition, Antitrust & the EEA

### Sectors



Energy and Natural Resources



Energy and Natural Resources



Life Sciences



Life Sciences